
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 871 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

May 27, 1958 

M r . Ol ive r Seth 
Seth & Montgomery 
P.O. Box 828 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear M r . Seth: 

On behalf of your c l ient . T idewater O i l Company, we enclose 
two copies of Order R-1183 issued May 26, 1958, by the Oi l Conservat ion 
Commiss ion i n Case 1434, which was heard on May 6th at Santa Fe before 
an examiner . 

V e r y t r u l y your s . 

A. L . P o r t e r , J r . 
Secre tary - D i r e c t o r 

bp 
E n d s . 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

Date 5/9/58 

C A S E N 0- 1/.3/, HEARING DATE Q.QQ A.M. Mav f> - DSN at SF 

My recommendations for an order in the above numbered case(s) are 
as follows: 

I recommend the approval of the dual completion requested by 
Tidewater Oil Company in the subject case. Applicant proposes 
to produce both zones through 2 3/8 inch J-55 EUE tubing,separating 
the two zones by means of a Packer Model D Production Packer. 
There is a considerable difference in the GOR and a 2 degree 
difference in the gravity of the two zones to make any packer 
leak readily observed. The difference in the bottom hole pressures 
is not of such magnitude as to be injurious to the packer. 


